
BILL LEE 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

NINTH FLOOR, ANDREW JOHNSON TOWER 
710 JAMES ROBERTSON PARKWAY 

NASHVILLE, TN 37243-0375 

PENNY SCHWINN 
COMMISSIONER 

Via Electronic Mail  

September 23, 2021 

Mike Craig, Director of Schools 
Stewart County Schools 
1031 Spring Street 
Dover, TN 37058 

Re: Maximum Time in Transit Waiver Request 

Dear Director Craig: 

I am in receipt of your September 22, 2021 LEA Waiver Request Form requesting a waiver of the maximum time in transit 
found in Tenn. Code Ann. § 49-6-2105 for Stewart County Schools. According to your request, a bus driver shortage in 
your district has caused one bus route to exceed 90 minutes.   

Your waiver request for maximum transit time is granted for the 2021-22 school year upon the condition that no student is 
in transit for longer than 110 minutes.  

Please do not hesitate to call me if you have further questions. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Penny Schwinn 
Commissioner 
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